//‘
Boyle, Patrick

RS

From: Khanna, Meena - i

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:32 PM
To: Martin, Robert

Subject: FW: Order ME3065.docx
Attachments: Order ME3065.docx

From: Stang, John

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 3:26 PM
To: Sabisch, Andrew; Wert, Leonard; Khanna, Meena; Skeen, David; Kulesa, Glorla Wilson, George; Sexton, Kimberly;
Rapp, Curtis; Bartley, Jonathan; Hiland, Patrick; Cunningham, Mark; Simon, Marcia; Scott, Catherine; Giitter, Joseph;
Howe, Allen; OBrien, Margaret '

Suhject: Order ME3065.docx

<

Enclosed is the proposed Oder comfirming the compensatory measures in the licensee's June 3, 2010 letter.
Please review and provide comments by COB 06/08/10. The information in the order is OUQ security related
please treat it as such and DO NOT forward this e-mail. Thanks for all your support
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